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RICTS IN COMMISSION REPORT

~ [PRESENT FOURTH TO BE DIVIDED
* BETWEEN THE THIRD AND.FIFTH

 STEPS DLAEADY UNDER WAY TO CHANGE WARD
. LINES 0 GONFORM TO_NEW PLAN

'
. Newport {, reduced from five 1u
LT dlntrietn in the yepapg
Siste  Jte-Dipjricting  Lommlasian,
made joday Lp the Ceneraj Asssm=
wy. This means Vs Lhp slty's yep-
rerentuyion jn the hausy 9f the Qep-
era] Awsebly yl| be  teduced By
ciis, p joud apiributed (o & fallleg aff
<} poputatian, braeq” on fhe 3P
cenxus, provite] the Freammangas
Vony arp madv & 14, 0 praakey
imporiance (o bhe cliy |9 Yhe chang-

of ihp | ko

mopdation 1 (us iaulon's  fue;
ot a1 far us the slate-la ouucerRed,
ern Fho pabhep speopiny chaoges |
tha politics map of Pravidence. That
payp four stale asaslom Inatead of
onpe The pumbe; of warda hia bewp
yepeased [rom 17 to 15, sad e pum-
bep of votng districta from §3 fo 17,
Thiery ary'asven schoa] distpicts, with
14 vohing digtpiets popabituting sach.
Crapsipn, 39t Proyldence snd Ware
wick ape eagh xlven s Increwse of 3
moat [p {he hoyse of reprosentatives
qun |q pcresacd population Laawi on

log of the dlatrict lnes, Which bave
aloed fup years, Mesking fAur jnstead
ef fve. ~
. The moat lmpartant chunge,
L (ur an Newporp {8 cuncernpd, la by
! dividing of the present Fourth dis-
wrlct Into ywo, part being added - to
s Third and the remeinder Lo fihe
! present ¥ifth, wliloh will hepceforih
i be known sw thy Fourth, Thers afe
' chupges In the upper disiricts of e
clly, ypg whilo thean are Important
{n \hemyelves, Lhey ary minor €omis
pared To the others.
Hleps arg alreudy
chunges, the wird jines in
to renferm wiih the naw  dlsarict
lines.  This, af couray, will mean
bul foyr wards in ihe clly, wilh a
JJoss of an pldstnan and  stversi
Councilmen,
"7 Chalrman Willlam A, Peckham of
, the Nepresuntative Councl] staled
luday Lthut he is conalduring ths
matler nf calllng a ppecial meoling
of Lhat body, to lake thig negerzory
attpu” tor the- preparation-of 4n aaf,
tor Introductlon in the {eneral Aa-
acaubly, 1p have the ward Upas con-
form With the dlilriop Uned, 50 that
thers wg?,n'na sonfiislon wt  the
slection (p Novemhkss. Much haa
10 be done In the way of detall be=
tors thlg cap by brought sbeut, In-
cluding the preperation of the act.
| nassagn by the Councl], and trana-
,mitial to the Asserably In timpfar
,entrgnop under new busintas, -
It {a consldereq fulrly ceriuin that
1he re-djstricting, having  Lha gupe
port of the Republican  majority.
.wlll pass the Assembly, Amend=
'mente to the oliy charter wil  be
vasary jo reduce the wards rom
fiva to four, and fapld actlen an the
laiter in pecossary at this time. to

under way o
Newport

ID\: )
lat ypys foF fhe purposs of re-ile | F

the 1E30 miake osnaus,  The guig for
them 1 loss W Nemport, Rentrsl
Fally ppd Byrciliyfls, such p aeat

Cresled by the Qeneral Asssmbly

cicling the astals, the commisalon
Lia3 beeg 8% jta dulles for somg Ume,
ub bay repeatedly declined io make
knewq Its  flodinga yotil (% reportad
to thy leg\alature. The Board of Alder-
men nﬁm_u .& farmkl regijeat fof |3-
pg several wapks, ago, put
r‘ﬂfﬂ“ﬂm& raf yasks ago. bt wad
g Demacrate Districs
Under the pew  dlstylet Newpart
will hayq jures Repiblican ¢ad eug
Dgnoergtio dlatrict, iuntead of thrve
Republican and twe I rallp, aa at
present. Thy political complexlon of
the Irgt  {hres  districts * dosa” mal
change, while thy Fourth, which hea
beon Democratic, 1s go divided that
Wpe hedvy ' Dpmocratla ’ section s
thrown info the Fifth, while the pore
don wast  of Delleyus  aveaus “and
narih 0f Cogmarcial whas
and Jehn ptreqty gops fatol
There oy 108 geala
[represantutives, ond
jng Commisslon - ' Is*acting under the
Jaw which provides ihst the dlatricls
shall be ‘as pearly squal {n populatieg
;]nd op fompact |a territory o8 poagls
o. . ‘. =
Fourth District Disappears
What b knowna now s (he Fourth
diatrict. will be RO mpre whep the
gormmiaslon’s report l_xoaﬂ‘u a law,
Lhui‘:;l;tﬂx Inipartant’ pojitickl changs
s madp by dividips_ he diitich The

Fopnkilg
o Taird.:

eyold ronfualon ni fhe full elcation.
Probubly Lhe moat lmpartapl Tecom.

thr-house of
s . Re-Diatrict-

svction weal of Hellevus ayekue and
‘narth’of Parry and Pops streets, ‘wa
Jar as John wnd Preok|io alreets id
sFommeycial whasf, 1 made pary of
‘the prepent Fifth diatrich, which will
herceforih pr knowy ga the Fourth
+ *Ta the presen} Thifd district-will be
.‘Mdld that part ot toe Pourth which
‘s ppst pf Hollovue ayenye, 83 Tar w
Jalley's beach, angd nosth af Jokn and
Tranklin stre¢ls  apd Commerelal
mhait, {g the preqent Third Distric
_}qutha{p boundary, which la Markay
u:!r.h MUl strest Bad Oj4 Bepeh
D 2t Y i3
v Nojy Fourth Pisiricg
¥ More spedifically, =l) the preacni
Mieth diatplcl 4 tpcluded In,' thp pey
Fourth, and 1o 1t b agded fhe nerih-
erly gidy of Perry atpesl, ihe castprly
alde bf Hprlag streer” trom Purey
:,-;?rv_.h to Fyanklin, sud the aortherry
aide of Pope street xx far ag Franklin
An the part past of Hpring atreet 1o
Belleyuo aysnus, |n  the new Fourth
-alszich pra Feat alrect, Wert siteel

Pope sifeet, Antheny alresd, Foug-
tain streel, Bowery atree}, Kipg etreet,
Jones avenpue, Golden Ll Wiliam.
Leyin and Thomas strevis. apd  the
Q_qumariy aldo of Jobn alreut

Dther sdditions tq the new Fourtl,
gistrict wost of. Bpoinx atrevi ipcluds |
Malbwrg court Fawwnd, Young, Depiei
pipon; Newlop court, Browsr, . Annld
Gelley, Fujr gpd 'Crnnon atreels, and
the agiih aldu of Fruoklin sirech, in
-addition ja {he wouth mge of Commef-
¢lal whart and wli the whar{ pro-
posty #3 fer sowh as Ppug ajrect

* New ¥hind Bistylc}

The Thind diatrict la ;ivm % sub-
suntis] pidillon fpom " Lhe preaent
Yoursh, pnd alsa’  surenders amall
soctigns of ilx present lloea  lo b
Fimt sad Becood. To ibe digtrics  la
sdded all the whad propesly peiween
the pguih side of Mucket equary 'and
e perth aldg of Commercials -whas!,
ang alj that Lecritery embiaced  bo-
twoen the south slda of MIL: glreef

apd Qg Boach poad {9 the horth ajde
M Frounklin sid John sfrecta and the
palerly sidg of Helloyug  oychye &2
far sa Falley's ppech.
b Pnejuded iy thls sdditlon pee  Pels
i bum, Gpeon, Prospest Il and Curpe
. aleowiy; Greess  place, © Tuurp Purk
Weat, Dowping, Liberly and Peliloiy
! wjresia, Tew'y courl, Chapel sirtcl

_Northam lape. Wesl

THURSDAY,

e a

court.’
solith
Rellovus,

plaon, Edges court Cryndall
Fath rowd wad sl ghat seclion
pf Bajh rewl.aad ewa of
wyspuy, Lo Usilcy's bawch.

Added \e Firpt Qlatelut 1.

Al |he samg thne the Third dls-
trict purrendera o~ fhe First 1hat
purton of iia present line, buundrd
vioptherly Ly Fang wharf, sesjerly
by Thewos sireej, nurtherly by
Marlborqugh mirech along Ferewell.
siree} to Hridee sirest,  and  Lhew
weylerly nipng lridgo sirect Lo ths
harkar. Fhs Turpeda Hiatlon In n-
cluded |0 the Xira dlutricly s sre
the norlly »lde of fang  what,
Marlbarough
sreoh, the neriperiy slde of 3arl-
borougl sireef. Coddingtuy  sireel,
Chaties . porty ol Marlborough.
Wantap. North Baphist snd Banfonl
alreste; + Cozzens ~ Courh Mareh
ptpeet, p0d Aposp pectionn ut YWash-

{ugipn, Begond gng Third  atrgels
sayyh of Bridgs. -
A furiher sdditlon to the Firal

diutples In fervitory (reiq ihe Becoml
Inglydes jang un the pusteriy slda al
Hal| avenue and the northerly  slde
of Wurngr sbreet) from Hal} aveuue
to Tilley mvenua, jn addiion Lo the
weaterly side of tu} avenue, 1lho
¥irsp dlsirict will jucjude  Congden
wyepue ppd Homgr atreel, the eual-

aey spresls,'gnd paris of Evarta,

erly alde of Tlliey aveppe and lul-,

Bouthmeld and Garflald atresta.
Instead of wlariing-a; Tralniug
Btxllop roed apd praceeding  8long
Teird sirest la Pyre atrest, thenve
to Merawsll. Rutgers and  Halsey
slrenis. ja THlsy avenue mnd Ware

' Ned Qrows myenye,*portions of Rthode
J Mﬂbﬂ.‘q? ﬁ@}x! avcuucs, Bunnyside

ner, the nsw Jiny fur the ¥irat dls-
trict staris at Coddington's cave und
Bdrgepl 4venug and procesde  due
rqufh unyl b Intersecta Jall kvenue.
: fecnnd Matrict Lioes
. The Becopd dlajict, which Is al-
rvady Lhe largeat {n.thy city, ks not
¢hinged malerislly under the recom-
niendatjops of the commisalon. 1¢ sus-
rendems 1hat aection  west of & Ilae
extending from Hall aysnue ‘north 10
Coldington’s -cove o Lhe Fint duatdct,
Lul, on Fhe ather pand, adds lo lu
[raannt glpauph’{mm portious of (he
Thirg distpick, - © - ¢
The paw line seperating the Becond
from the Third dlstrict * U Walpe
Warks poad, ~ Prairie mvenus,
wireef, Bosrdway and Mariborouga
wifoct ag far as Furewo|l This gives
1o the  Hecond lhut porlion betwgan
Prowdway and West Proadewy soull)
of Ok sirect, and .Included Lbe
woufherly plde of Jdwapl wlpsel It
2ap addy o the Huoond dlalzict thy
porikerly aigo of Everelt atreel, Cul-
ver elfeet, Bartstl court, Asblprat

place pad the southicly aldg of Cram-
S R
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~ hande are underwritten to nrnpoj;ite'n'
plantation in the midst of the dsland or
A elsewhere; and doe engage ourselves to

'Hlstﬂl'j' Df tha Ona ﬂity and Bix Towns vear equnl chn‘rgea unawerable o our
-~ sirength and estates in common; and that

.W-hmh UumPom It' our determinationa sha]l ba by major |
- volece of judge and elders; the Judge to

Wﬂmﬁ;—hﬁnd& the--elty._of Thave a double ~VpIte: —Presect—Witiam
icholas Easton, John

New ort and six towns—Portsmoiith, New Ceddington, Judge; Ni
Shovabam. Temeatonn MyddTatown. Tiv. CoEgeshall, Willlas Brentom-Elcers:-John-

—ertor-and-Txitie-Compton. It embraces an Clarke, Jeremy Clarke, Thomas annrd.l

-- NEWPORT OOUNTY.

S 3
%,

~Thomasn Coggen‘E'u.li._,!sB_S 515 Bamuel R.
‘Honey, 1892; Jeremiah W. Horton, 1893;
Danlel B, Fearing, 18%4;- John Waters,
January, 1895,- to--April-13, 1895, dled in
-oflice}
r.ha present time.-

Migdletown was formerly a part of
 Newport: and was known as “Ye Woods,™
It was Incorporated by. ihe General As-
sembly Jupe 16, 1743, and itz name was
dexived from its locatlon, the middle of

Henry Bull, Willlam Dyre; Clerk,"” i
area dred and_peventeen !
san:r;zr;t 1:::(! h:o'xlnpriseu Lh?_i'slundn This was the begluning of Newport. On|

‘ the 16th of the third month it was n.greedi
& Island;,
;ﬁ_i:::g: I;'iz::;cfon;hﬂlmlt{oi:mk T and ordered that*thePlantation now begun

Tiverto
and Little Compton alone heing onerthl: at this southwest end of the lsland shall

_____ be called Newport; and that all the lands
mainland. The pnpula,lion 1 ol The ¢ounts ™ ¢
by Zhe state census of 1895 is 80,972, dfs- lylng northward and eastward from the

tributed as follows: Newport, 21,537; Fald towne called Pocasset for the space of
Jamestown, 813; Liitle Compton, 1,112: five miles, and so croes from sea to sea
Middletown, 1,418; New Shoreham, 1.300: with ali the lands southward and west-

".h' 1833 snd Tiverton ' 2 964 ward bounded by the malne sea together

4he three towns. The -dividing line as
adopted ~by’ the General Assembly Iz as
follows: *‘Beglaning at the head of the
creek that separates the two farme of the
Hon. Jaaepb Whipple, Esq., and Godfrey
| Maltons ot said-Newport;- merchant; and-
on-a south course, nineteen degrees and
one half east, run a direct Jine, extending
to the northeast corner of a lot of land
belonging to Job Almy, of sald Newport,
merchant; the sald corner belng between

atﬂﬂ‘nuyie—from—l&ay, -1895—to-]

(e houses of BB Card-and—that in—the-

tbe town, Block Isiarid wos admitted as’
a pari of the colony of Rhode Island May
4, 1664, and when Incorporated the name
was changed to- New Shorebam. The firat
|_representatives of the tuw-n in the Ganeral

Thomas Terry.
—"!‘brm:nizumegmwn—wu_urmized_
November 4, 1678, and was named in honor
of James 1I, Kiog of England; the Indlan
name was Quoponogutt (Conanicut). The
island was the summer home of Canonlicus,
chief of the Narragansett Indians. The
first purchase of land was made in 1657 by
Benedict Arnold and Willlam Coddington,
the-deed belng glven by ‘'Cashasaquoont,
2 chiefe Sachem and commander ot Narra-
gansett and Quenonoquit Island in Nar-
ragansctt Bay;" the transfer belng “for and
in consideration of Several gifts hefore-
‘hand received, And also for nnd in consld-
eration of ye fulle and juste sume of 100

Ibs. steriing in hand, also recelved in name
and nature of &-nﬂ.'ne or purchase money, &

with the small islands and the grass of
by the -
Fhe yaluatlon, da.eacablizhed by o Cubnunneqott i8 appointed for the accom-

modation of_ye said towne. -1t is also or-
dered that (he Towne be bulll up on bolh
sides of the spring end by the sea-side
“southward,” The hahle Newport™is—mup=—
posed to have been taken from Newport,-
capital of the isle of Wight, which the
island of Aquldneck or Rhode Island re-
sembles.

The records of the 1st of the -eighth

eral Assembly In 1893, 1s: Newport, $34,4

347,300; Mlddletown, 3$2,441,200; Porta-
mouth, $2,215,000;- Tiverton, 3$2,359,807;
Little Compton, 3$1,404,490; Jamestown,

32,023,125, and New Shoreham, $178, 300—11
total of $43,609,322. .
The firat town to be settled was Ports-
“routh; 41088~ two-years—after the mettle-
ment of Providence by Roger Williama
and other exiles from the Meassachusetts
bay colony, the land being purchesed
March 24, -1638, from ‘‘Cannonicus and
Miantunrnomu, two chiefe sachims of tha’
Nanhigganeltts,” The settlers wers Will-
iam Coddington, John Clarke, Willlam
Dyre, Willlam Hutchinson, Samuel Hutch-
inson, Nicholas Euson‘, or Baston, Edward
Hutchingon, senlor; Bdward Hutchinson,
" junlor; John Hanford, John Coggeshall,
Randzall Holden, Richard Burden and WIi-
jam Balston. According to the records,
**At & quarter meeting of the firat of ye’
b5th month 1839 It is agreed upon to call!
this town Portsmouth,” and at the '‘gen-
eral] courte’ at “Nlewport" 12th of first
month 1640, the neme of Portsmouth was
confirmed. The Indian name of the town
was Pocaszel.

Asg Indleative of the epirit of the met-
tlers, on the 13th day of the third montih
*It Iz ordered that the Meeting House.shall
be set on the neck of Land that goes over
to the Malne of the island wher Mr. John
Coggeshall and i "John Sanford shall lay
it out,” and later in the same month Wilh-
iam Balston wa#s authorized to “erect and
solt _up a-howess of entertainment tor
Strangers, and also to brew Beare and to
sell wines-of strong waters and such ne-
cessary._nrovislons as may be pmefull in
any kind.”—Willlam Hutchinson and John
Coggeshell “were—hosen treasurers. of the
town for the first year. The first govern-
ment was. s _hoard of elders including

" Nicholes Easton, Jobn Coggashall and

1 1784, and ha

. month, 1638, glve the names of ffty-nine

‘perfons admitted by the general consent
of the company “to be Inhabitanis of the
island now called Aquednecke, having

4 an
ver—io &

possession of Samuel Pemberton: and from |and the land conveyed belng “all and
snld corner a straight line south, twenty- | every parcell of the forenamed lsiand
Quenonoquout appurfenances Benefits,

sevem degrees east, crossing the bridge
that lleth over the creek at Baston's
beach; and so into the ser on that course,
it being the place where the sald creek
usually rups into the sea.'”” Thir division
—was effected August 24, 1743,

The freemen Included the names of Al
Ien,- Barker, Beile¥, Brown, Clarke, Corn-
wall, Coggeshall, Card, Dering, Easton,
Gould, Green, Holmey, Lawton, Luther,
Manchester, Mitchell, Nichols, Pezbody,
Peckham, Roggers, Rpgers, Ryder, Smith,

proffits, commoditles, and privileges there-

and thereto pmperh belonging, or
appertaining.” e BIETE:
Cashanaquoont and wanesacd by “Brinley
and Awawshowes.” In consideration of
this purchase, another sechdm, Quisa-
quann, quitclaimed his Interests to Will-
lam Coddington, Benedict Arnold, Will-
jam Brenton, . Caleb Carr eand Richard
Srilth.

The lande were held In common until
-1665 -or- 6, -when--they. were divided and
other owners admitted, Coddington and
Arnold belng the ]argest purchasers. Ar-

th bequeathed te his chil-

“EubmITed then the—G
4hat js or shall be established according
to the word of God therein.”

The two colonles were united under
one government, the chief magla rate be-
ing called Governour; the ,ne;tt_ Deputy
Governour, and the reat nf the ma,g!.stratea
Asslstants. ‘The first “governour™-\waa
Willlam Coddington; the deputy govern-
our, William Brenton; the assistants,
Nicholes Easton, John Coggeshall, Wiil-
. iam Hutchinson and John Paorter. Robert
Jeoffreys and William Balston were {reas-
urers; Willinm Dyre, secretary; Jeremy

&TKe, conn| 7 b =

~ford,—conztahle of outh, and Henry

Bull, sergeant attendant.
rt was Incorporated as a city June
ut one mayor,
Hazard, who Berved two years and a por-
tlon of a third, the charter belng re%esle&
at the March session of the General As-
[sembly In_1i6:. TBe aldermen under LGS
-eharter_wer ancis Malbone, Christopher
-Champlin, Samuel Fowler, Oliver R, War-
: George -Champlin; Peleg Clarke,

‘William Brenlon, Henry Bull belng ser-
geant and Samuel Wilbore conslable,

‘The settiement at Portsmouth prospered,
and soon there arose a splirit of growth In
territory, and on the 28th of the second
month, 1839, it was agreed: ‘'‘By us whose

: George H. Ca.lvert ‘was elected, and served

“1intil the folloWIGZ Jupe. The other mayors
of the clty have been—es follows: Willlam
C. Cozzens, 1864-6; Willlam J. Swinburne,

! the name of Manisses, Block called it

Slocum, Turner, Tew, Taylor, Weavour, |
Weeden, Weaver and Wood,

dren 1,000 acres on Beaver ne ute
Island, end an lgum:st in the 260-acre
: tract known as the **Township.’ _The Carr
New Shoreham was Incorporated as & and Weeden family beceme prominent ln
town November 6, 1672, but long preyious the development of the town, and are to-
lo that time had been known. The frst OBy amolg-its leading cltizens. ;
mention of the The actlon of the Gemeral Assembly in-
o the island 1s by Verrazzans, corporating the town s as follows:
a Frepch navigator, who examined the

“Voted: that the petition of Mr. Caleb
shores In 1524 and gave a report to Fran- Carr and Mr. Francls Brinley on behalf of

cls I. King of France. He called It Claudia. themssger; !audd the J;Jmprleture ior Q\txs-
nonoq sland to_be_made & township
Its dllcozew was made In 1614 by Adrian shall first be adjetated and debated,” and
Block, who waa the first European known +ryoteq: that the petitfon is granted and
te have explored the Island., It was then that the sald Quononogutt Island shalé t:fhs.
1nhabit by Indians, townehip with the like nrlvi!egcn an -

nhabited by Indians, who had glven it erl.lea g!‘nnted toanw Bhoreha.m.
| “Adrian's Eyland,” and It so appears 0D Jmemn reseed. in 1685, include Ebeneser |
old Duteh maps, But became better known -Slegum,—mod: ah_ Carr. deputy |
85 Biock Island. m"d"‘t;“r' ?échmfi‘“ g:ja:r. Joseph Mowla-'.
. Ol beilo) an| ed Carr, council-

In 1635 Jobn Oldham visited the island sy |

men, and Nicholas Carr, treasurer. The
for the purpose of trading with the Indi- early Dame of the town was '“james
ans, but -was murdered by them. The

TM{“’ d Little Conh

Tiverton an e Compton were two
Massachuselts colony avenged his murder ¥

by driving the Indians to the woods and

of the five towns recelved from Massa-
chusetts by royal decree In January, 1747,
burnlng their Plantations, A later expedi-
tion was made by Israel Sioughtono, who

and were annexed to Newport county Feb-
ruary .17, 1747. "Fall River was originally
succeeded In getling the Indians to prom.
ise tribute to the colony. =

a part'of Tiverton, and was ceded to Mas-
-sachuselts in the setflement of the bound-

In 1658 the Massachuselts colony granted
tho lIsland to four men, who two years

ary questicn Octobers8, 1856, The two
later aold it to a company of sixteen in-

towng were a pari of ithat_ unexplored
divldugls. who had it surveyed and appor-

country whish—the—Fngileh- —charter . of.
April 10, 1608, conferred upon the Ply-

tioned among {hemselves, and Became the"

firat mettlers. Among ibe names of these

mouth calany.. In May, 1746, Klog (eorge
11 of Epgland: sppointed a commission,
rt—he—eon
first clllzens of Block Island that of Rose
Is the only one appearing iloday. Otbers

200n jolned Lhem, who were the ancestors
of the Dodges, Balls, Motis, Palnes and

s
ton and Littla Compton And fwo other
‘towns from--Massachugatts- and adding
them to Rhode Island, In the latter part
of that year the two states appolnted sur-
veyors to ‘define the -state lne, and the
lapd within three mlles of the Seaconnet
tiver was set off td"Rhod¢ Island, includ-
ing the city of Fall River. In"T748-7 the

1865-7;  Willinm K. _Cranston, 1857-66;
sm*?mw.!mm:km—
son, 1868-73;" Sfephen P:- Slocum, 1873-6.
eand 1880-2;. Henry Bedlow, - _1_8’.‘5-5‘

“Truman Birdick, 1878-80: Robert -§
Franklin, 1882-8; John Hat's Powel, 1386-5; .

Littlefields, whe are now prominent in

;//37 g,

Rhbede lIsland legislature npproved this
[T1TaE, M echusetis-accem

the-4im t—hut«—ﬁﬁ»—-noke:mmlna Tt amtl)”
1791, when 1t bégan to be guestloned, and
the o.g:t.at.!un a8 kept, 1p uptil 1858, when

thda Iuiand loslng & lnrge terrlt,orr.




